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January 18, 2013

Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Advice No. CNG/W13-01-01

Dear Mr. Danner:

Enclosed, Cascade Natural Gas Corporation herewith submits for filing the following revised tariff sheet
to its WN U-3 Tariff. The revised tariff sheet contains an effective date of March 1, 2013.

Seventy-Fourth Revision Sheet No. 500 Canceling Seventy-Third Revision Sheet No. 500

The tariff sheet provides for the following change:

The tariff revision will allow Cascade to pass through tax assessments by municipalities to ratepayers on a
going forward basis. Cascade’s tariffs currently do not allow for such a recovery. This filing has been
prompted by the Commission’s recent action in Docket UE-121439 in which Puget Sound Energy

proposed and was granted a similar tariff revision.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 509-734-4593.

Sincerely,

Michael Parvinen
Director, Regulatory Affairs
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